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Tender Form

Please give brief replies and/or references. 

Single legal person or company

In case a single legal person or company submits a tender alone, all the questionnaires must be completed as required. 

□ The offer is submitted by a sole tenderer. If applicable, please specify below:

· Company: ……….……………….…
NB: This Company must fill in all sections of the questionnaire

Joint offers
Check one of the boxes below as appropriate:

□ The offer is a joint offer submitted by a group of tenderers. If applicable, please specify below:

· Company acting as main point of contact for the group of tenderers:

……….…………………
NB: This Company has to fill in all sections of this questionnaire:
· Sections 1 to 3 on its own behalf (except bullet point 4 of section 3);
· Sections 4 on behalf of the group of tenderers (including bullet point 4 of section 3).
· Other companies taking part in the joint tender:

…….….…………………

…….……………….…

NB: These companies must fill in Sections 1 to 3 of this questionnaire (except bullet point 4 of section 3).

· Does a consortium or a similar entity already exist?

□
YES.
Please make sure that the offer contains further information to this effect. 
Reference: …………………………..

□
NO.
Please note that, in case of award, the Commission may require the formal constitution of a consortium.
Subcontracting

Check one of the boxes below as appropriate:
□ The offer foresees no subcontracting of activities.
□ The offer foresees subcontracting of activities. If applicable:

· List of subcontractors:

……….…………………

………………………….

………………………….

………………………….

NB: Subcontractors have to fill in sections 1 and 2 of this questionnaire.

·  Please make sure that the offer contains a document clearly stating the identity, roles, activities and responsibilities of the subcontractor(s), the estimated value as well as the reasons why subcontracting is foreseen.

Reference: ………………………………….

	Subcontractors must submit a letter of intent to collaborate as subcontractor(s) in the call for tenders TAXUD/2012/AO-06 (QA3).


1. Questions relating to the identification of the tenderer

Name of tenderer

	


Acting as:
( main point of contact for the group of tenderers


( member of group


( subcontractor

Legal form of company

	


Date of registration

	


Country of registration

	


Registration number

	


VAT number

	


Registered address of company

	


Usual administrative address of company

	


Person(s) authorised to sign contracts (together or alone) on behalf of the company
[Surname, forename, title (e.g. Dr, Mr, Ms), function (e.g. Manager...)]
	


Contact person for this call for tenders:

(Not necessary for subcontractors)

[Surname, forename, title (e.g. Dr, Mr, Ms), function (e.g. Manager...) Telephone number, fax number, address, e-mail]
	


2. Exclusion of the tenderer

Please refer section 9.1 of the Guidebook and section 6.1 of the Tendering Specifications
Have you enclosed all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.

	You must enclose:
	
	

	1. Relevant extracts from judicial records or equivalent documentation showing that you are not bankrupt or your company being wound up;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A relevant extract from a judicial record or equivalent documentation to confirm that you have not been convicted of an offence concerning your professional conduct;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. An affidavit confirming that you are not guilty of professional misconduct;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. Recent certificates from the social security and tax authorities to the effect that you have fulfilled your obligations relating to the payment of social security contributions and taxes;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. If not, a sworn or solemn statement before an appropriate authority to that effect;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	6. A judicial record to confirm that you are not subject to a judgment on fraud, corruption, involvement in a criminal organisation or any other illegal activity detrimental to the Union's financial interests; 
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	7. If not, equivalent documentation;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	8. An affidavit confirming that you have not been declared in serious breach of contract following a procurement procedure or grant award financed by the Union budget;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	9. An affidavit confirming that you are not in a situation of conflict of interest. There is a conflict of interest where the tenderer or a person who is a player in the implementation of the Union budget or an internal auditor share interest (including for example, family, emotional life, political or national affinity and economic interest) which compromise the impartial and objective exercise of that person's functions;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	10. Are you or one or several members of your consortium or one or several of your subcontractors, already providing IT services to the Commission DG TAXUD under current contracts ?
	Yes/No
	

	11. If yes, indicate the steps that you intend to take to guarantee the absence of conflict of interest with these other contracted activities in the case that you might be awarded the contract;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	12. An affidavit confirming that you have supplied information required by the authorising department in good faith and without misrepresentation.
	Yes/No
	Reference:


3. Selection of the tenderer – Economic and financial capacity
Please, refer to section 9.2.1 of the Guidebook and section 6.2.1 of the Tendering Specifications
Have you enclosed all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.
	You must enclose:
	
	

	1. Evidence on professional risk indemnity insurance valid at the time of submission of the offer;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. Balance sheets and results for at least the last three financial years for which accounts have been closed;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. If not, equivalent documentation.
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. A statement of overall turnover and the turnover related to the scope of the contract, during each of the last three financial years, which establishes that they are equal or superior to EUR 60.000.000 and EUR 40.000.000 respectively. In the case of a consortium, the turnover figures will be assessed at the level of the consortium and not in relation to each individual partner of the consortium;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. Do you intend to rely on the capacities of other entities (e.g. your parent company)?
	Yes/No
	

	6. If yes, a declaration from this parent company stating that it will fully support your company during the execution of the contract has been enclosed.
	Yes/No
	Reference:


4. Selection of the tenderer - Technical and Professional capacity 

Please, refer to section 9.2.2 of the Guidebook and section 6.2.2 of the Tendering Specifications

Tenderers are required to prove that they have sufficient technical and professional capacity to provide the services described in the Tendering Specifications.
4.1. Vision, strategy and service culture

In case of a joint offer, provide the information for each company.
	1. Have you provided a description of your vision, strategy and service culture with regard to the type of services falling to the scope of the contract? 

The description must at least contain specific information about:

· Strategy for the service portfolio, especially for outsourcing services;

· Quality vision and strategy; 

· Strategy for the public sector.
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. Have you provided the service catalogue that you offer currently to the market with regard to the deliveries and services to be covered by the contract?
	Yes/No
	Reference:


4.2. References in relation to similar services/contracts

4.2.1. Client References

	Have you provided a list of services that you provided in 2009, 2010 and 2011 with the delivered service catalogue, description of the services, related volumetric, pricing model (Fixed Priced, benchmarking, performance adjusted), financial amounts, date and duration, recipients, whether public or private, of the services provided?
	Yes/No
	Reference:


Provide compulsorily at least five (5), client reference contacts of customers that are making use of services similar to the service requirements of this call for tenders. 
These references must be for different customers other than European Commission and for services performed at the premises of the tenderer. Only provide client references that can be consulted by the Commission.
	Company
	Surname, forename, title
(e.g. Dr., Mr., Mrs…)
function
(e.g. Manager…)
telephone and fax number, address, e-mail.
	Reference to services reference form provided under section 4.2.3

	1. 
	
	

	2. 
	
	

	3. 
	
	

	4. 
	
	

	5. 
	
	


4.2.2. Services Contracts sizes

	Indicate how many services contracts in the area of the required services you have completed in 2009, 2010 and 2011, where the consumption of your own resources was:


	
	Number of service contracts served

	0,5 to 1 Mio Euro:
	……………

	1 to 3 Mio Euro:
	……………

	3 to 10 Mio Euro
	……………

	More than 10 Mio Euro
	……………


4.2.3. Service References

	Enclose Service Reference Forms (SRF) using the attached template (see Attachment 1 on page 24 – Service Reference Form). The use of these forms is mandatory.


	
	Service Reference Form numbers:

	For each of five (no more and no less completed in 2009, 2010 and 2011) recent service contracts in the area of the required services, each done for a different customer (departments, divisions, directorates, etc. are regarded as the same customer)
	SRF n° ………. to n° ……….


4.3. Tenderer organisation and manpower relevant for the provision of the required services

4.3.1. Description of your organisation

	1. Have you provided a description, supported by a structured chart, of your organisation ? 
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. Have you clearly identified in your organisation the entity(ies) which is (are) responsible for provisioning the catalogue of services which cover the scope of the contract ?
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. Have you provided the locations of your organisation and indicated future plans ? 
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. In case of consortium and/or sub contracting, have you clearly defined the respective responsibilities of each involved party, the relation between them, and the governance which will guarantee the integrity of the services provided ?
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. Have you enumerated all functions in the table below which are involved in provisioning the catalogue of services covering the scope of the contract, including the ones involved in quality control and quality assurance ?
	Yes/No
	


	Functions
	Reference to the enclosed function description

	Add as many as needed
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	6. Have you enclosed a description of each of these functions along with their reference in the table above?
	Yes/No
	

	7. Have you enumerated the main staff roles in the table below which are involved in provisioning the catalogue of services covering the scope of the contract, including the ones involved in quality control and quality assurance? 
	Yes/No
	

	Roles
	Reference to the enclosed Roles description

	Add as many as needed up to a maximum of 20
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	8. Have you enclosed a description of each of these roles along with their reference in the table above? 
	Yes/No
	


4.3.2. Manpower

Please note that in questions of this section only staff with a direct, individual, regular and unlimited working contract with the tenderer can be quoted as “permanent” staff. 
Staff with a personal contractual relation to a company of another nature or without a personal contractual relation to it (e.g. free-lancers, staff from affiliated companies or from subcontractors) shall only be quoted as "non-permanent" staff.

In case of a joint offer, the thresholds mentioned below will apply at the level of the consortium and not on an individual basis.
In case of subcontracting, the staff of the subcontractor can be counted as "non permanent".
4.3.2.1. Indicate your average annual total manpower for the last three (3) years (separating permanent and non permanent staff).
	Total annual manpower
	2009
	2010
	2011

	Managerial Staff
	
	
	

	
Permanent staff
	
	
	

	
Non permanent staff
	
	
	

	Total Managerial Staff
	
	
	

	Non managerial Staff
	
	
	

	
Permanent staff
	
	
	

	
Non permanent staff
	
	
	

	Total Non Managerial Staff
	
	
	


4.3.2.2. Indicate your average annual total manpower for the last three (3) years for your organisational entity(ies) responsible for the provisioning of the catalogue of services required to cover the scope of the contract (separating permanent and non permanent staff).
	Total annual manpower
	2009
	2010
	2011

	Managerial Staff
	
	
	

	
Permanent staff
	
	
	

	
Non permanent staff
	
	
	

	Total Managerial Staff
	
	
	

	Non managerial Staff
	
	
	

	
Permanent staff
	
	
	

	
Non permanent staff
	
	
	

	Total Non Managerial Staff
	
	
	


4.3.2.3. Indicate the percentage of personnel turnover for the permanent staff working in the organisational entity(ies) responsible for the provisioning of the catalogue of services required to cover the scope of the contract for the last three (3) years.

	Turnover of personnel working in your IT division in the field of service provision
	1/1/2010 compared to 1/1/2009
	1/1/2011 compared to 1/1/2010
	1/1/2012 compared to 1/1/2011

	Percentage of turnover 
	
	
	


	4.3.2.4. Indicate in the following table the number of staff that you employ at 01/09/2012 per function involved in the provisioning of the catalogue of services which cover the scope of the contract.

	Functions
(same list as filled in the table in reply to the question(s) regarding the Functions)
	Total
Permanent
	Total
non-permanent
	Total

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	4.3.2.5. Indicate in the following table the number of staff that you employ at 01/09/2012 per role involved in the provisioning of the catalogue of services which cover the scope of the contract.

	Roles
(same list as filled in the table in reply to the question(s) regarding the Roles)
	Total
Permanent
	Total
non-permanent
	Total

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


4.4. Qualifications and experience of the Managerial Staff

	1. Have you included the CVs (see attachment 2 on page 27 – CV form, the use of this form is mandatory) for the management staff that you commit to assign as responsible for the contract, service, project and quality management?
	Yes/No
	

	Role
	CVs reference (3 minimum, 5 maximum)

	Contract Management
	

	Service Management
	

	Quality Management
	

	1. Do the CVs demonstrate that the proposed persons have at least 8 years of experience in the area of expertise for which they are proposed ?
	Yes/No
	

	2. Do the CVs for the Service Manager role demonstrate that the proposed persons are ITIL, or equivalent, certified?
	Yes/No
	

	3. Do the CVs for the Quality Manager show that the proposed persons enjoy relevant certifications for their role ?
	Yes/No
	

	4. Is the policy regarding certification of the staff explained ? 
	Yes/No
	Reference:


4.5. Methods, processes and automated tools

Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Fill accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard of each requested entry.

	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	1. A description of the methods and standards that it relies on to offer the services in its catalogue
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A description of the processes that it relies on to offer the services in its catalogue
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. A description of your system for quality management, quality assurance and continuous improvement
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. A description of his system for risk and security management
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. A description of his system for IT service continuity management and disaster recovery
	Yes/No
	Reference

	6. A description of the automated tools that it relies on to offer the services in its catalogue
	Yes/No
	Reference:


4.6. Certificates and Measurement

4.6.1. Compliance with ISO standards or equivalent
	Have you provided certificates of compliance for each of the relevant organisational entities that you propose to be involved in the delivery and service provision for this contract:
	
	

	1. ISO 9001:2008 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. ISO 19011:2008 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. ISO 19761:2011 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. ISO 20000-1:2011 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. ISO 20000-2:2012 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	6. ISO 27001:2005 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	7. ISO 27002:2005 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	8. ISO 27005:2011 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	9. ISO 20926:2009 or equivalent (to be specified)
	Yes/No
	Reference:


4.6.2. Maturity level

	1. Have you provided a recent and dated CMMI (Capability Maturity Model Integration), or equivalent, scan/measurement of the processes of relevance for the deliverable and services provision for this contract ? (CMMI level 2 or above for development is required).
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. If yes, have you provide the reference to the method used to measure this maturity level?
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5. TECHNICAL EVALUATION
	Note that the Commission will NOT consider during the technical evaluation, any part of the tender which would have been “Copied and Pasted” from the Terms of Reference or the Technical Annex or any other documents provided by the Commission to specify its requirements for this call for tenders.


5.1. Fitness of the proposed approach to implement the contract requirements and foreseen activities (20% weight for the technical evaluation)
5.1.1. All services and deliverables other than Take-over and Hand-over
Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.
	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	1. His approach to meet the requirements of the contract, and the quality, timeliness and quantity of all (other than take-over and hand-over) the services required over the duration of the contract, including a strategic plan to deliver according to the proposed approach.
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A summary proposal for the contractual OLA (maximum 10 pages and 4.000 words).
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. A specific proposal of structure and content  for each of the deliverables of the following work packages (maximum 6 pages and 2.500 words for each following deliverable):
DLV-0.1-1: FQP
DLV-0.1-1: interaction model (see WP.0.6) to be part of the FQP 

DLV-0.3-1: CQP, including Contractual  OLA

DLV-0.7: Monthly progress report, including the monthly service report, including DLV-0.8-1.

DLV-0.9-1: Knowledge base

DLV-2.0-1: Take-Over plan

DLV-5.1-1: Hand-over plan
DLV-9.3.1-1: Dashboard of IT projects and systems

DLV-9.4.2-2: Monthly quality control reports of the SLM processes of the other contractors

DLV-9.5-2: Conformance test quality control report

DLV-9.6.1-2: FAT quality control report

DLV-9.6.2-3: Quality control report of the pre-SAT

DLV-9.6.2-5: Quality control report of the SAT

DLV-9.6.3-2: Quality Control report of the Qualification

DLV-9.7.1-5: Quality control report of the review cycle
DLV-9.8.4-2: TEMPO strategic and tactical plan
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.1.2. Take-over

Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.
	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	1. His proposed strategy for the take over (WP.2) and his plan (planning, work breakdown structure, deliverables, external and internal dependencies, milestones, critical path) showing how he proposes to articulate the take-over of the current business threads with the inception of its services;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A description of the risks along with the risk management plan proposed to mitigate the risks on date and quality of services at take over.
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.1.3. Hand-over

Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.

	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	A description of the processes he intends to put into place for the hand-over of the services, TEMPO, tools and his related documentation at the end of the contract.
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.2. Fitness of the proposed organisation (30% weight for the technical evaluation) 
No CVs or names should be provided in this part of the proposal. CVs are only required in the selection part.

Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.

	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	1. The organisational structure, supported by a single structure chart, that he intends to put into place to support the required services, including functions, roles, responsibilities and lines of reporting, location;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A description of the relationships between the various functions of the tenderer. In the case of a consortium, a description of the governance of the consortium, including the allocation of roles between consortium members and the profit/loss sharing model, is required.
	Yes/No
	Reference

	3. A description of the interaction with the different roles in DG TAXUD
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. A description on how he will manage the interaction with the Commission from a contract management/ service management/ demand management perspective, taking account of the separate identity of the different business/support threads;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. A description of the relationships between the tenderer and external 3rd parties involved in the delivery of the requested services
	Yes/No
	Reference:


	6. A description of how the proposed organisation will support the service requirements as specified in the Technical Annex
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	7. A role form for each role that he plans to use to provision the services. The role must include (See Attachment 3 on page 34 - the use of this template is mandatory):

a) A Job Functions and Duties: overall purpose, list of functions and duties, list of objectives;

b) A Job requirement: formal education, experience and seniority, training, knowledge, talent and skills.
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	8. A mapping between the tenderer's roles and the Pqam (quality assurance and methodology), Pcons (consultancy), Paud (audit), Pbpm (business process modelling), Pqac (quality assurance and control), Ppm project management) roles defined to support the pricing per man/day of a set of activities in the Annex III - Price Table
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	9. A description of the mechanism to guarantee the competences of the staff and the transfer of knowledge in the case of new staff recruited in the course of the contract, in particular concerning staff in charge of TEMPO management, staff having the role of specific point of contact (SPOC). 
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	10. A description of the knowledge base which will be available to the staff involved in QA3 activities.
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	11. A description of the office environment which will host his team, including security arrangement
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.3. Fitness of the proposed methods and processes (40% weight for the technical evaluation)
The methods and processes must be described in the context specific to the required services of this call for tenders and not as a generic description of what could be a possible implementation. The tenderer must avoid inserting extracts of “context free” generic internal documentation.

Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.
	The tenderer must describe:
	
	

	1. The processes that it will set up and operate for the main services of the contract, in particular: 
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	a) all activities included under  project management (WP.0)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	b) the take-over (WP.2)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	c) the hand-over (WP.5)

	Yes/No
	Reference:

	d) training/workshop/demonstration, missions and consultancy (WP.3)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	e) the coordination with involved parties (WP.4)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	f) Quality control, quality assurance and project management (WP.9) – overall requirements
	
	

	g) the maintenance of programme quality plans (WP.9.1)

	Yes/No
	Reference:

	h) the audits of others contractors ( WP.9.2)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	i) the quality management (WP.9.3)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	j) the quality control of document deliverables from other contractors (WP.9.4.1)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	k) the quality control of the Service Level Management (SLM) processes of the other contractors (WP.9.4.2)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	l) the quality control of the Conformance Testing activities (WP.9.5)

	Yes/No
	Reference:

	m) the quality control of the FAT activities (WP.9.6.1)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	n) the quality control of the pre-SAT/SAT activities (WP.9.6.2)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	o) the quality control of the qualifications (WP.9.6.3)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	p) the coordination of the review cycle of document deliverables from other contractors (WP.9.7.1)

	Yes/No
	Reference:

	q) the management of the user groups under CIRCABC (and any of its successor) for use within the review cycles (WP.9.7.2)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	r) the management and maintenance of the TEMPO methodology (WP.9.8)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	s) the technical support to DG TAXUD (WP.9.9)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	t) the project management support (WP.9.10)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	u) the answer to Requests for Information (WP.9.W);
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	v) the provision of other deliverables and services in the scope of the contract (WP.A)
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. How he will manage the interaction with the Commission from a contract management/ service management/ demand management perspective;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	3. How he will ensure that the process maturity will reach the required level and compliance;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	4. How he will ensure the maintenance and change management of the processes/procedures and their description;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	5. Which are the business and IT continuity plans that will guarantee the continuity of the provision of his services for the contract?
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.4. Fitness of the proposed ICT infrastructure (5% weight for the technical evaluation) 
Have you provided all the elements requested in the table below? Complete accordingly the “Yes/No” and reference boxes in regard to each requested entry.
	The tenderer must provide:
	
	

	1. A description of the office infrastructure including security arrangements;
	Yes/No
	Reference:

	2. A description of the infrastructure and telecom resources to enable conference calls services, internet access, monitoring tools, access to the e-production of TEMPO and to other DG TAXUD tools, and to enable effective communication between all parties (the other contractors, third parties and the Commission).
	Yes/No
	Reference:


5.5. Structure, clarity and completeness of the proposal (5% weight for the technical evaluation)
The overall presentation will be taken into account in evaluating the response to this criterion.
6. Financial Evaluation

6.1. Total Budgetary Provision

	Have you filled in your price quotes in the attached table?
	Yes/No
	Reference:


The Total Budget Provision (TBP) is the provision necessary to perform all the activities and to provide all specified services and deliverables according the estimated quantities over the maximum duration of the framework contract. 

The Commission provides the estimated quantities for the duration of the framework contract in order to proceed to the financial comparison of the financial offers received and to estimate the upper bound of the budget of the framework contract. The estimated quantities provide as well an indication of the upper bound of the services quantities that the Commission envisages to order over the duration of the contract. The Commission does not take any commitment to order the totality of the estimated quantities set in the spreadsheets. During the validity of the framework contract, the Commission will order quantities of services according to the understanding of its needs at the time of the request for offer for the Specific contracts, Request for Actions or Quoted Time and Means.    

Tenderers must provide the Total Budget Provision (TBP) taking as a basis their quoted unit prices per deliverables/services by using the calculation template provided in Attachment 4 (Price Table) on page 34 of this document, provided in the tender package of the Commission, referred to hereafter as “the TBP workbook”. The tenderers must deliver their TBP on paper and electronically:

· The paper version of this TBP workbook must be provided in a separate binder or folder, clearly labelled;

· The electronic version of the TBP workbook must be provided on a separate hard support (DVD-ROM), which is also clearly labelled.

The tenderer must fill in the yellow cells in the TBP workbook. The tenderer is not allowed to change either the estimated quantities or the embedded formulas and formats of the TBP workbook when calculating their estimated budget and TBP, unless otherwise requested by DG TAXUD. 
The TBP workbook contains the necessary formulas to calculate automatically the estimated budget and the resulting Total Budget Provision on the basis of the quoted unit prices per deliverable/service entered by the tenderer and the estimated quantity by the Commission. All cells are locked and protected against change except for the ones to be filled in by the tenderer. 
The tenderer must refer to the Annexe II.A - Technical Annex for a detailed description of the services and deliverables and related work packages.
The tenderer is and remains responsible for the correctness of all the estimated budgets and of the resulting TBP/IS of his offer. In case of problems with the use of this TBP workbook, contact the following address by e-mail: TAXUD-Tenders@ec.europa.eu.
The Total Budget Provision (TBP) is divided into the following components:

· TBP/IS for the Information Technology Services: to be completed by the tenderer;

· TBP/T&S for the Travel and Subsistence costs: not to be completed by the tenderer.
The quotation rules for the various activities to be undertaken during the contract are:

· TBP/IS:
· Unit prices for services and deliverables: unit prices to be entered by the tenderer. 

· Unit prices for continuous operation services: unit prices to be entered by the tenderer.

· Services and deliverables to price according to an average role unit price: a set of work packages to be priced on the basis of the unit price per man/day of pre-defined roles; unit prices to be entered by the tenderer. 

The tenderer must specify in the “Role Pi Pricing” sheet the weighted average of his own roles which builds up the daily price for each average role. The tenderer is invited to add as many entries as required (up to a maximum of 35) for his own roles. 
· Provision for other services and deliverables in the scope of the contract: the Commission set the costs of this provision to 10% of the TBP/IS. The services and deliverables ordered under this work package will be priced according to the daily price of the role specified by the tenderer in the “Role Pi Pricing” sheet.
· Management costs - Price in percentage of overall IS costs (TBP/IS): the tenderer must enter his offer regarding the management costs as percentage of the overall IS costs.

· TBP/T&S: Provision for Travel and Subsistence: this provision is set by DG TAXUD.

6.2. Financial evaluation

TBP will be used for the financial evaluation of the offer. 
Attachment 1

Service Reference Form (related to question 4.2.3)

The Service Reference Form must be used to give details about relevant services the tenderer wants to present as proof of experience.

The Service Reference Form consists of two pages:

· Front page;

· Description page.

Both pages must be used to form a complete Service Reference Form.

A new Service Reference Form must be completed for each service.

Use of this form is mandatory - only services submitted on this form will be considered.

Service reference n° ______ (page 1 of 2)

	Service name:

           Start date (mm/yy):

       Finish date (mm/yy):                    
Client name:

                   Contact person:

                   
Phone:


	Principal contractor:

Service catalogue:

Service time coverage:

Service location (on site, contractor’s premise, off shore):

Main relevant volumetric indicators (# incidents, problems, changes, releases, Conf Items, servers, users, locations, trainings….)

Main Key Performance Indicators:

Hosting (Yes/No):

Number of SLAs and UC :

Continuous Service Improvement Program (Yes/No):

Pricing model (Fixed Price, costs +, benchmark, performance based):

Customer’s business segment:

	Responsibility of the tenderer in the contractor organisation (prime, sub contractor, member of consortium…)
Number of tenderer's own permanent staff involved in FTE (excluding subcontractors and non permanent staff), by role:




Project Manager



:
Service Manager                                             :
Quality Manager



:

Add as many other roles as needed,

:
(must be consistent with the list of roles)





Total
:

	Methods and Standards:

Infrastructure (HW, Operating Systems, COTS packages):

ITSM Tools:





Service reference n° ______ (page 2 of 2)

	


Attachment 2
CV Form (related to question 4.4)

Use of this form is mandatory - only CVs submitted on this form will be considered.

When completing the forms, follow the following guidelines:

1) Do not indicate the names of the candidates on the CV forms but use numbers instead and fill in the table available after the CV forms to make the correlation between numbers and names. In order to protect confidential personal data, CVs will be circulated without the corresponding table.

2) All the required information has to be provided. Any missing or incomplete information may lead to a CV being discarded.

3) Where the information is to be provided in tabular form, all the columns of the table have to be filled in.

4) The CV must be a summary rather than a biography of an individual and must be in a format enabling a quick and accurate comparison with other CVs submitted to fill certain roles. There should be no unaccounted chronological breaks.

5) Each CV consists of one CV front page and at least one CV training page and at least one CV software expertise page and at least one CV professional experience page; more CV training, CV software expertise or CV experience pages may be added as necessary.

6) IT products expertise:
· Competence must be rated from 1 (basic) to 5 (excellent);

· Duration must be expressed in months and has to relate clearly to the relevant entries under “Professional experience”;
· Description must state how the competence has been acquired and in what services/projects it has been used, relating clearly to the relevant entries under “Professional experience”.
7) Each CV professional experience page contains data about the services/projects the employee has participated in, its role and responsibilities, and the IT products he used in the context of these services/projects. More CV experience pages must be added for more services/projects:
· Dates must indicate precisely the starting and ending months of the entry;
· Service/Project size is to be expressed as the total number of person-months;
· Description must include an explanation of the scope and results of the project (or task).

CV front page 
	CV number :
	(Indicate here the CV number) …………

	Date of birth:
	

	Contract information:
	Date of recruitment:

Comments:

	

	Function as of 1/9/2012 :
	(indicate the function in the company)
	

	Role mapping as of 1/9/2012:
	Tick the appropriate box (only one):

·  Service manager

·  Quality manager

·  Contract manager
	·  Role as defined by tenderer

·  Role as defined by tenderer

·  Role as defined by tenderer

	Highest relevant educational qualification:
	Tick the appropriate box: 
· University degree

· Non university degree

Comments :
	Certificate and/or diploma obtained :
	Institute:

	Certifications
	Scope:
	Certificate obtained and date of issuance:
	Certification authority

	Languages:

(indicate level of skill:
from 1=basic  to 5=excellent)
	English:

French:

German:

Other(s):
	Spoken
	Written

	Date IT career started:
	


	Summary (use this area to indicate briefly the major facts which should be known about this employee):




CV training record page

	CV number:
	

	Training record page number for this CV:
	


	TRAINING

	
	Training course name
	Company/institute organising the training course
	Date(s) training course followed
	Exams or certificates

	1. 
	
	
	
	

	2. 
	
	
	
	

	3. 
	
	
	
	

	4. 
	
	
	
	

	5. 
	
	
	
	

	6. 
	
	
	
	

	7. 
	
	
	
	

	8. 
	
	
	
	

	9. 
	
	
	
	

	10. 
	
	
	
	


CV IT products expertise page

	CV number:
	

	CV software expertise  page number for this CV:
	


	IT products expertise

	
	IT products [precise manufacturer, product name and version(s)]
	Competence (rating : 1 -5)
	Duration (in months)
	Description (reference to relevant entries under  “professional experience” is mandatory)

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


CV professional experience page

	CV number:
	

	CV experience page number for this CV:
	


	SERVICE/PROJECT EXPERIENCE

	Service/Project name:
	

	Company:
	

	Dates:
	

	Client :
	

	Service/Project size:
	

	Service/Project description :


	Employee’s Roles and Responsibilities in the service/project:



	Technologies, methods and standards  used by the employee in the project:





CORRELATION TABLE FOR CV FORMS
	
	Role 
	CV number
	Candidate name

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Attachment 3
Role Form (related to question 5.2)

Role n°

Role title: 
Overall purpose: 

Job Functions and duties: 

Add functions as needed (max 5)
   Add duties under each function as needed (max 5 per function)

Job Requirements:
Formal education: 

· Add as needed

Experience: 

· Add as needed

Training:

· Add as needed

Languages: 

· Add as needed

Knowledge: 

· Add as needed

Talents:

· Add as needed

· Skills:

· Add as needed

Attachment 4
Price Table template (relating to question 6)

The tenderer must use the excel spreadsheet file with the name "QA3 TAXUD-2012-AO-06 Price Table v1.00.xls" as the unique basis for its financial proposal.

This spreadsheet can be found in an excel version on the tenders web page of DG TAXUD at the following URL:

http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/common/tenders_grants/tenders/index_en.htm
Please note that this excel spreadsheet is also known as Annex III – Price Table in the Tendering Specifications.
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